
From: Theron Becker
To: CMHEMS
Subject: dailyish status report
Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 5:02:59 PM

This is the second day of the new reduced ambulance schedule, and I think we’ve been at status zero two times today. We can’t make a judgment based on one
day, but this was a concern, and we will continue to keep an eye on it and do the best we can. We have identified several areas that have opportunities to make our
service better and are making plans on making some changes more permanent (i.e., improved relationships with other departments as we are cooperating on
different projects, etc.). Below are the graphs I’m looking at to evaluate call volume and patient severity.
 
We appreciate everyone’s efforts to reduce overtime and costs. Keep up the good work and carry on.
 
 
All call volume:

 
ALS call volume:

 
 
Theron Becker
EMS Clinical Chief
Citizens Memorial Hospital / Emergency Medical Services
cell 417-597-3688 / fax 417-328-7209
theron.becker@citizensmemorial.com
 

CMH EMS Mission: 
Provide safe, exceptional, and compassionate care 

to our communities with an emphasis on 
highly trained and empowered staff.
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